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B0958 Office of Port Fairy B0958 Office of Port Fairy
Gazette Gazette
Location

44 Sackville Street,, PORT FAIRY VIC 3284 - Property No B0958

Municipality
MOYNE SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - January 15, 2008

This Colonial design building was erected in 1849 for T H Osborne, proprietor of the Port Fairy Gazette. It has a
distinctive timber parapet, glazed shop fronts and facade pilasters. After 1853 operations were transferred to
various other premises until 1880 when a disastrous fire destroyed the newest Gazette office, causing a retrun to
the original premises.

The Port Fairy Gazette and adjoining Printing works are the oldest commercial buildings in Port Fairy and a rare
example of early Colonial architecture in Victoria. The Gazette, which first appeared on 6th April, 1849, is the
second oldest provincial newspaper in Victoria still in publication. The present buildings, which were specifically
constructed to house the newspaper's operations in 1849, have since 1880 been continuously occupied by the



Port Fairy Gazette. The facades of the Port Fairy Gazette Office and Pringing Works are recognisably intact. The
interior has been somewhat re-arragned to accommodate changes in printing and administration operations.
Classified: 29/10/1959

Part of Port Fairy Historic Area. Classified: 02/03/1981

2010 Note: Use as printing office ceased c. 1990. Good condition.

Other Names Ewe &amp; |,
Hermes Number 69413

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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